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Healthy Communities.





                                    
Steve Bullock, Governor 


                
Richard H. Opper, Director


June 19, 2015
STATE OF MONTANA

INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM

IFB-1516JH
TO BE OPENED: June 30, 2015 2 p.m., Mountain Time
TITLE: Mental Health Provider Survey 
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

 All terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Justin Harris
	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB-1516JH

	1. 
	9
	3.2.2
	Q:  We need to know what the follow up telephone interview involves to gauge how much time we will need to spend on the phone with each interviewee 3.2.2 says, “first, administer the survey via the survey system established during the Kick Off meeting; then follow-up with telephone interviews.” What will the follow up interview consist of?... e.g… did you complete the survey monkey survey? Did you have comments regarding the survey monkey survey? If they didn’t do the survey monkey survey do we read the questions to them and enter their responses another scenario?

A:   The Contractor will work with PCO to develop a script to conduct the follow-up survey via telephone. Follow-ups will include asking the questions and entering their responses into the system. 



	2. 
	14
	5
	Q:  Item A of this section states the total reimbursement may not exceed $17,000.  Item D appears to indicate the reimbursement will be made in 3 phases, at $4,700 per phase.  This totals $14,100.  Can you clarify if the total intended reimbursement is $17,000 or $14,100?

A:  Appendix A Contract; is a draft contract and is not finalized.   The totals in section 5 will be determined by the final bid awarded.  

	3. 
	38
	Attachment A
	Q:  It appears as though there are two “Report 2” listings.  Is Report 2:  All remaining counties (near the bottom of page 38) actually report 3?

A:  The third report in the Work Plan should be titled Report 3.  



